



ROBERT SLATTON

ASSOCIATE

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Robert Slatton joined the Junction Commercial Real Estate team in 2023 as an Associate where he specializes in land and industrial brokerage, investment, research, analysis, and data. Prior to joining Junction full-time, Robert's experience in real estate spans 6 years of residential real estate—contributing to over \$100 million in sales—as well as almost 3 years of environmental consulting and commercial real estate due diligence.

A native Houstonian, Robert graduated from the University of Texas at Austin in 2013 with a Bachelor of Science in Biology and a McCombs School of Business Foundations Certification. In his downtime, Robert likes watching Houston sports teams, photography, wine, whiskey, reading, and traveling.

CONTACT



(713) 732-6990



Robert.Slatton@JunctionUSA.com



License ID: 708709



1 Riverway Drive, Suite 2550
Houston, Texas 77056



JunctionUSA.com

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

Bachelor of Science
Biology

McCombs School of Business
Foundations Certification

STATE OF TEXAS

Real Estate Broker License

EXPERIENCE

- » 2023 to Present: Junction, Associate
- » 2019 to 2023: Martha Turner Sotheby's International Realty, Realtor Associate
- » 2018 to 2019: POGI Realty, Realtor
- » 2014 to 2016: TGE Resources, Environmental Scientist